Bylaws of Rogue1 Elite Volleyball Club, Inc.

Article I – Name & Purpose

Section 1. Name. The name of the organization shall be Rogue1 Elite Volleyball Club, Inc.

Section 2. Mission. Rogue1 Elite Volleyball takes an unconventional approach to preparing Southern Maryland athletes for collegiate play—offering competitive experience, meaningful development, and a reimagined club built on balance, growth, and opportunity.

Article II – Offices

Section 1. Principal Office. The principal office shall be located at: 29385 Atlas Lane, Mechanicsville, MD 20659.

Section 2. Additional Offices. The Board may change the principal office or establish additional offices as needed.

Article III - Board of Directors

- Section 1. Authority. The governing authority of the corporation is vested in the Board of Directors.
- Section 2. Composition. The Board shall consist of no fewer than three (3) directors.
- Section 3. Terms. Directors shall serve two-year terms and may be re-elected.
- Section 4. Duties. The Board shall: Establish policy and strategy; approve budgets and oversee finances; ensure compliance; support the mission.
- Section 5. Meetings. The Board shall meet at least quarterly. A majority constitutes a quorum.
- Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies shall be filled by the Board.
- Section 7. Removal/Resignation. A director may be removed by majority vote or resign by written notice.

Article IV – Officers

- Section 1. Officers. The officers shall be President, Secretary, and Treasurer.
- Section 2. Duties. President: Presides and oversees operations. Secretary: Maintains minutes and records. Treasurer: Manages finances.
- Section 3. Election & Term. Officers are elected annually by the Board and serve one-year terms.

Article V – Committees

The Board may establish standing or ad hoc committees, including Finance, Fundraising, or Coaching Committees.

Article VI - Financial Administration

- Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year shall run from July 1 to June 30.
- Section 2. Contracts & Checks. Authorized by the Board.
- Section 3. Compensation. Directors serve without compensation, except reimbursement for approved

expenses.

Section 4. Records. Accurate books, minutes, and financial records shall be maintained.

Article VII – Conflict of Interest

The Board shall adopt and enforce a Conflict of Interest Policy consistent with IRS 501(c)(3) requirements.

Article VIII – Nondiscrimination

The Club shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, national origin, disability, or age.

Article IX - Indemnification

To the fullest extent permitted by Maryland law, the corporation shall indemnify its directors, officers, employees, and agents.

Article X – Amendments

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the Board at any properly noticed meeting.

Article XI – Dissolution

Upon dissolution, assets shall be distributed in accordance with Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Article XII – Code of Conduct

- 1. Player Conduct. Players must demonstrate sportsmanship, commitment, and respect.
- 2. Parent/Guardian Conduct. Parents must model positive behavior and respect coaches.
- 3. Coach Conduct. Coaches must adhere to AAU/JVA standards, uphold SafeSport policies, and serve as role models.
- 4. Disciplinary Procedures. The Board shall establish procedures for addressing violations, including warnings, suspensions, or removal.

Article XIII - Dispute Resolution

- 1. Grievance Process. Concerns should first be addressed with the head coach, then escalated to the Club Director or committee.
- 2. Appeals. Members may submit appeals in writing to the Board, whose decision is final.

Article XIV – Financial Policies

- 1. Dues & Refunds. Membership dues shall be set annually by the Board. Refunds only as per policy.
- 2. Annual Report. The Treasurer shall prepare an annual financial report.
- 3. Fund Use. All funds shall be used exclusively to further the mission of the Club.

Article XV – Compliance & Affiliations

- 1. Governing Bodies. The Club shall comply with the rules and regulations of AAU, JVA, and other governing organizations as applicable.
- 2. SafeSport & Background Checks. All coaches, staff, and Board members must complete background screening and SafeSport training.